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October 29, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: Robert A. Gramm, Chief, Section 1
Project Directorate IV & Decommissioning
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: M. Christopher Nolan, Project Manager, Section 1 Original Signed by
Project Directorate |V & Decommissioning Robert Gramm for:
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ENTERGY OPERATIONS, INC. (EOI),
REGARDING ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT NO. 2

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, November 9, 1999
8:30'a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike, Room 8B4
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE: EOI requested this meeting to present a proposed amendment regarding
containment pressure uprate and provide the staff an opportunity to ask
questions on the technical content of the proposal.

PARTICIPANTS:*  Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear

Reactor Regulation (NRR).

NRC EOQI

C. Nolan, NRR. D. James

K. Manoly, NRR D. Boyd

Y. Kim, NRR L. Humphrey

G. Hubbard, NRR J. McWilliams

Y. Liang, NRR, et al. G. Woener, etal.

Docket No. 50-368

cc. See next page

CONTACT: C. Nolan, NRR
301-415-1320

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
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members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers
pursuant to “Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public” 59 Federal

Register
48340, 9/20/94.



